

## STEFANIEVANEK-KLAPP

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



5416 Talladega Drive Loves Park, IL 61111



815.997.6610



StefanieVanekDesign.com



S.VanekDesign@gmail.com

# PROFESSIONAL & CREATIVE SKILLS

......

Graphic Design

Ad Design

Packaging Design

Exhibit Design

Renderings

Catalog Design

Web Design

Logo & Identity Development

Brochure Design

Data Sheet Design

3D Mailer Design

Postcard Design

Vehicle Graphics

Business Card & Stationery Design

Powerpoint Design

T-shirt Design

#### OTHER SKILLS

Drawing
Illustration
Sculpture
Arts & Crafts
German

## **ABOUT**

I am a highly motivated and creative Graphic Designer with extensive experience in print, social, web, packaging and exhibit design. I have exceptional collaborative and interpersonal skills and I am a dynamic team player. I am a passionate and inventive creator who is excited to further my art and design knowledge by taking on new and exciting challenges.

#### **EMPLOYMENT**

## **Ignition Studio**

Graphic Designer

In this position I gained experience in print, social, web, packaging and exhibit design. I was able to successfully translate subject matter into concrete designs from concept to completion.

## Office Depot

2009 - 2012

2012 - 2019

Design & Print Specialist

I was responsible for print and copy services for customers, as well as fulfilling any of their creative design needs. This included editing documents, editing photography imperfections, designing business cards and stationery, creating menu's, brochures and logos, and fulfilling any custom print and design needs.

#### Intertech Systems Inc.

2006-2009

Graphic Designer

I was responsible for all of the printed collateral design such as stationary, post cards, brochures, catalogs, and technical illustrations.

#### **FREELANCE**

Colin Kurtis AAR Corporation
Graphic Designer Graphic Designer

2019-Present Present

#### **EDUCATION**

## **Northern Illinois University**

2009-2012

Visual Communications BA, Design Emphasis